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Magalie R. Salas, Esquire

Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th St. SW

Wshington, DC 20554

Re:  Amendment to Part 15 of the Commission’s Rules for Spread Spectrum Devices, ET Docket 99-231

Dear Ms. Salas:


IEEE 802.11, the Working Group for Wireless LANs
 and IEEE 802.15, the Working Group for Wireless Personal Area Networks
 (“the Working Groups”) within the IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee (“the Committee”) are writing to the Commission in regard to ET Docket 99-231:  Amendment to Part 15 of the Commission’s Rules for Spread Spectrum Devices.   

We wish to ensure that the CW Jammer test, elimination of which was not proposed in the Notice (FCC ET Docket No. 99-231), remains in the Commission’s rules.

On October 4, 1999 the Committee submitted a letter to the Commission stating its position regarding proposed changes to procedures for compliance testing of Direct Sequence Spread Spectrum (DSSS) devices.  Specifically, the Committee supported addition of a separate mathematical calculation to support the results of the CW jammer test.  However, the Committee was concerned about the Gaussian interference test as critical parameters of this test are unspecified. 

The Gaussian interference test was proposed as an ALTERNATIVE, not as a replacement to the CW Jammer test.  Therefore, elimination of the CW jammer test is not a logical outcome of this proceeding. Removal of the test would become an unfair restriction for future applicants for approval of their devices because they can not get approval under equal condition as their competition that already have devices approved under the existing rules.

Had the Notice provided additional information about the removal of the test, the Working Groups could have raised their additional justification for its retention

The Working Groups urge the Commission to retain the CW Jammer test supported by a separate mathematical calculation of system processing gain, as described in the Commission’s Notice.

Signed by 

Stuart J. Kerry, Chair IEEE 802.11
Robert Heile, Chair IEEE 802.15

Philips Semiconductors, Inc
GTE Internetworking Technologies

1251 McKay Drive, M4 Building
733 Concord Ave

San Jose, CA 95131-1706
Cambridge  MA 02138  USA

Phone: +1 408 474 7356
Phone: +1 781 466 2057

FAX: +1 408 474 7247
FAX: +1 508 222 0515

E-Mail: stuart.kerry@philips.com
E-Mail: bheile@bbn.com

….

….

Cc: 
Jim Carlo, Chair, IEEE 802


Secretary of the IEEE SA Standards Board

� IEEE 802.11 approved the submission of the paper with 47 members approving, 1 disapproving and 7 abstaining.


� IEEE 802.15 aproved the submission with 12 voting members approving and 1 disapproving.
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